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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, December 28, 2008 11:46 AM
To: 'Robin Andrews'’

Subject: RE: FEI Number

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for
this update to be posted. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Robin Andrews [mailto:robin@genmedhealthcare.com]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 11:42 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: FEI Number

GENMED, INC.
P08000050226 —
FEI: 02-0790804

Thank you very much!

Best regards,

Robin Andrews

GenMed Healthcare

Phone: 888.629.1212

Fax: 561.432.2890

Email: robin@@genmedhealthcare.com

This electronic message may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. It is
intended for the use of the individual(s) and entity named as recipients in the message. 1f you are not the
intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the material from
any computer. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message, and do not disclose its contents or take
any action in reliance on the information it contains. Thank you.

----- Original Message -----

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 11:39 AM
Subject: RE: FEI Number

Please reply to this e-mail and let us know the full name and the Florida document number of yeur entity, as
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